CITY OF

Engineering Division 608-364-6690 (Office)

|
M Utilities and Engineering 608-364-2879 (Fax)
N\// I Facility beloitwi.gov

WISCONSIN 2400 Springbrook Court Equal Opportunity Employer
Beloit, Wisconsin 53511

PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

10.

*%

SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE
May 14, 2018 @ 1:30 P.M.
City Manager’s Conference Room, 4 Floor City Hall
Beloit, WI 53511

Call to Order and Roll Call.

Approval of the minutes from the February 26, 2018 Traffic Review Committee
meeting.

Public Participation
Update on Freeman Parkway No-Parking zones.
Discussion on how to handle parking in front of clustered mail box locations.

Ordinance to establish a loading zone in on Public adjacent to 419 Pleasant
Street.

Ordinances related to the temporary closure of 4™ Street between Middle
Street and North Street (No-Parking and turn movements).

Committee Member participation.
Next meeting is scheduled for June 25, 2018.

Adjournment

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts
will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through
appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this
service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street,
Beloit, WI 53511.



MINUTES
TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE
February 26,2018, 1:30 p.m.
City Manager’s Conference Room. 4™ Floor City Hall
Beloit, WI 53511

A meeting of the Traffic Review Committee of the City of Beloit, WI was held
Monday, February 26, 2018 at 1:30 p.m. in the City Manager’s Conference room.
L. Williamson called the meeting to order at approximately 1:35 p.m.

1.

Roll Call

Member’s present: (Voting): M. Ramsden, C. Fryar, M. Flesch, R. Lefeber
Members absent: (Voting): T. Nee, R. Norder, D. Stauffacher

Non-voting members present: L. Williamson, S. Blakeley

Non-voting members absent: K. Leavy

Staff: J. Dupuis

Public: David Hoffman, Drew Pennington

Laura Pigatti Williamson introduced as new Public Works Director for the
City of Beloit.

Approval of the minutes from the November 27, 2017 Traffic Review
Committee Meeting

Minutes of the November 27, 2017 meeting were approved on a motion by
M. Flesch, seconded by M. Ramsden

Public Participation

None.



Discussion of 2018 Traffic Review Committee Calendar.

J. Dupuis presented the TRC calendar depicting upcoming meeting dates and
deadlines

Ordinance to remove the No-Parking signs Sunshine Lane.

Staff recommendation is to remove the existing signs due to the change of
use. Property is no longer being used as an elementary school. Motion to
approve staff recommendation passed unanimously on a motion by
Ramsden, seconded by Fryar.

Ordinance to establish No-Parking zone along Bluff Street near
Highland Avenue.

Staff recommendation is to establish No-Parking on the West side of Bluff
Street from Highland Avenue to approximately 135’ north. Motion to
approve staff recommendation passed unanimously on a motion by Flesch,
seconded by Ramsden.

Ordinance to establish No-Parking zone on 3" Street near West Grand
Avenue.

Staff recommendation is to establish No-Parking on the West side of Third
Street the West Grand Avenue intersection north to the driveway entrance of
the Tronworks South parking lot (approximately 175). Motion to approve
staff recommendation passed unanimously on a motion by Fryar, seconded
by Ramsden.

Ordinance to remove No-Parking restrictions along a portion of
Freeman Parkway.

Ttem was referred back to Traffic Review Committee from City Council.
Compromise was brought forward to allow for some additional parking
areas along Freeman. Motion to approve staff recommendation to remove
No-Parking restrictions for 70’ south on the east side and 55 south on the
west side of Freeman Parkway failed on a 2-2 vote, Ramsden and Lefeber
opposed. Discussion related to sidewalks and tree removal occurred.



10. Committee Member Participation

C. Fryar had concerns regarding 4"™/West Grand stop lights. Also, had
concerns regarding turn lane designation 4"™/Portland and Cranston/Shopiere

Road intersection.

11. Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Traffic Review Committee is scheduled for
Monday, March 26, 2018 in the City Manager’s Conference Room (4"
floor of City Hall) at 1:30 pm.

12. Adjournment

The motion to adjourn was moved by M. Ramsden and seconded by
C. Fryar.

Minutes by Jason Dupuis
Engineering Division
Transportation Engineer



CITY OF BELOIT

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Action Required * Information Only X Options Attached
Date: March 14, 2018
Presenter(s): Jason Dupuis

Departments(s): Public Works-Engineering

Topic / Purpose for Presentation:

Update on Freeman Parkway No-Parking zones.

Background Information:

A decision was made by City Council at the March 5, 2018 council meeting to accept the proposed compromise
to the parking zones along Freeman Parkway.

Key Issues (maximum of S):
1. Original request came from David Hoffman asking for additional parking along Freeman Parkway.

2 TRC denied Mr. Hoffman’s original request and recommended no change to the current on-street
parking conditions.

3. At the February 19 City Council meeting, it was requested that TRC review the issue again and come up
with a compromise for the Council to consider.

4. At the February 26 TRC meeting, the compromise recommendation failed on a 2-2 committee vote and
the original recommendation to keep parking conditions the same was brought back for consideration at
by Council.

5. As mentioned above, the Council decided to pass an ordinance to accept the amended recommendation.

Action Required / Recommendation / Evaluation:

Discussion/Information purpose only.

Fiscal Note:




ORDINANCE NO. 3609

= .
» P
2 =
o
no
o
—_—
(0=)

SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT #1

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CERTAIN SECTIONS OF THE INDEX OF
SPECIAL LOCATIONS, SECTION 13.02 OF THE CODE OF GENERAL
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT, RELATING TO NO PARKING
RESTRICTIONS ALONG FREEMAN PARKWAY, NORTH OF FULLER DRIVE

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:
Section 1. Section 13.02 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit, as it relates to
no parking regulations is hereby amended by deleting in Section Il of the Index of Special Locations,

Parking Prohibited at All Times on Certain Streets, the following:

“FREEMAN PARKWAY - Canterbury Homes from the driveway of Canterbury Homes to a point
200 feet north, BOTH SIDES”

“FREEMAN PARKWAY - From Fuller Drive to a point 1800 feet north of Milwaukee Road (near
Manor Restaurant exit/entrance)”

and adding, in alphabetical order, the following:

“FREEMAN PARKWAY — From Fuller Drive to 310 feet north of Fuller Drive — WEST SIDE.”

“FEREEMAN PARKWAY — From Fuller Drive to 295 feet north of Fuller Drive — EAST SIDE.”

Section 2: If any section, clause, provision or portion of this ordinance is judged
unconstitutional or invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the ordinance shall

remain in force and not be affected by such judgment.

Section 3. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and publication.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE CI F BELOIT

Kevin D. Leavy, President /"

Adopted this 5™ day of March, 2018.

ATTEST:

7 Q Ahnhera

Jelefid ). Ahrens, Dﬁt{/ City Clerk

PUBLISHED: 03-13-18
EFFECTIVE DATE: 03-14-18

01-611100-5231-04
tdh/ordinances/13.02 (Freeman Parkway (North of Fuller Drive) = ORD 20180226 (18-1031) Subit1




= Beloit

WISCONSIN




CITY OF BELOIT

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Action Required * Information Only X Options Attached
Date: March 14,2018
Presenter(s): Jason Dupuis

Departments(s): Public Works-Engineering

Topic / Purpose for Presentation:

Discussion regarding how the City should handle parking in front of clustered mail box locations.

Background Information:

A request was submitted by Clinton Cole, the Interim Executive Director of the Beloit Housing Authority, to
remove parking in front of clustered mailbox locations at public housing sites.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Beloit Housing Authority renovated the housing units along Sunshine Lane, Wren Drive, Poole Court,
Sixth Street, Ritsher Avenue, and Merrill Avenue in 2010-2011.

2. The mailbox cluster for the housing units in each of these areas is located along the street.
3 Currently, there are no parking restrictions listed at or near the mailbox clusters.
4. The USPS does not regulate the parking in front of mailboxes however; they advise that a clear path to

the mailbox must be present. The USPS would like a 30” clear zone on each side of the mailbox so that
a delivery vehicle can safely maneuver in/out. If the path is not clear, they have the right to refuse
delivery of the mail.

5. According to Mr. Cole’s correspondence, the USPS has informed the Beloit Housing Authority that they
will not deliver mail to the cluster if it is blocked by a car.

Action Required / Recommendation / Evaluation:

Staff is seeking guidance from the committee on how to proceed with addressing the parking issue: City-wide
ordinance, individual locations, warnings/notice/education.

Fiscal Note:




Dupuis, Jason

From: Cole, Clinton

Sent: Friday, February 16,2018 10:20 AM
To: Dupuis, Jason

Cc: Dunn, Tara

Subject: Request

Attachments: BHA Mailboxes.pdf

Mr. Dupuis,

Please allow this email to serve as an official request for consideration by the Traffic Review Committee to designate No-
Parking areas near the on-street mailbox clusters that are utilized at several Beloit Housing Authority public housing
sites. As mentioned, these mailbox clusters are located on public streets at these sites, and we’ve had difficulties with
cars parking in front of them. The Post Office has informed BHA that they will not deliver mail to these mailboxes when
they are blocked by a parked car. The approximate addresses are (please see attached as well):

2672 Sunshine Ln.
2624 Sunshine Ln.
2036 Wren Dr.
1820 Poole Ct.
1711 Sixth St.
1018 Ritsher St.
1949 Merrill St.

Please contact me should you have any questions or require any further information.
Thank you,
Clint

Clinton Cole

Interim Executive Director
Beloit Housing Authority
210 Portland Ave.

Beloit, WI. 53511
P-608-364-8753
F-608-364-8742



2672 Sunshine Ln - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Gougle Maps 2672 Sunshine Ln

Image capture: Aug 2015 © 2018 Google

Beloit, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Aug 2015

g e

McDonaId’,
aclo 14

Bl
Elmn

Gandwill ~

https://www.google.com/maps/place/191 7+Elmwood-+Ave,+Beloit,+ WI+53511/@42.5431... 2/13/2018



2624 Sunshine Ln - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Google Maps 2624 Sunshine Ln

Image capture: Aug 2015 © 2018 Google

Beloit, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Aug 2015

qenl

: McDonaId',
1¢

LAc L0
prial
Elmy

Goodwill o)
Industries Beloit =

https://www.google.com/maps/place/191 7+Elmwood+Ave,+Beloit, +WI+53511/@42.5424... 2/13/2018



2036 Wren Dr - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

GO .~g|e Maps 2036 Wren Dr

Image capture: Sep 2011 © 2018 Google
Beloit, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Sep 2011

=
-
@
g
it a 2(
=
Telfer Park
rdaua Maaaloall 'S

https://www.goo gle.com/maps/place/2032+Wren+Dr,+Beloit,+ WI+5351 1/@42.5374769,-... 2/13/2018



1820 Poole Ct - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Gougle Maps 1820 Poole Ct

Image capture: Sep 2007  © 2018 Google

Beloit, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Sep 2007

5
=}
E
\ [ S
\ QQN
Burten st
\ a;
= 1
‘ T
Q
T -
: (W]
B :

hitps://www.google.com/maps/place/1822+Poole+Ct,+Beloit,+ WI+53511/@42.5245811,-... 2/13/2018



1711 6th St - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Gougle Maps 1711 6th St

Image capture: Sep 2015 © 2018 Google

Beloit, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Sep 2015

15 154K

1

7 The Re

/ @
! R ) << =

https://www.google.com/maps/place/17 09+6th+St,+Beloit,+ WI+53511/@42.5218532,-89.... 2/13/2018



1018 Ritsher St - Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Google Maps 1018 Ritsher St

Image capture: Sep 2011 © 2018 Google

Beloit, Wisconsin

Google, Inc.

Street View - Sep 2011

ClargBo &
) Gatsby Bar @

1017 Rits}

i

st
Cunningham
1ediate School Q
el

W AU |

hitps://www.google.com/maps/place/1017+Ritsher+St,+Beloit,+ WI+535 11/@42.5098556,... 2/13/2018



Google Maps Page 1 of 1

Google Maps

[qua Mersill

Image capture: Sep 2011 © 2018 Google

Street View

Clara Bo
Gatsby Wing B:

Merrill S1 n"
Cunningham a
Intermediate School =

Sy

https://www.google.com/maps/place/1 949+Merrill+St,+Beloit,+WI+53511/@42.5092219,... 2/13/2018




CITY OF BELOIT

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Action Required * X Information Only Options Attached
Date: March 14, 2018
Presenter(s): Jason Dupuis

Departments(s): Public Works-Engineering

Topic / Purpose for Presentation:

Ordinance to establish Loading Zone on Public Avenue adjacent to 419 Pleasant Street.

Background Information:

A request to establish the loading zone was brought forward by Ellyn Subak of RH Batterman on behalf of her
client.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. 419 Pleasant Street will be renovated to include a boutique hotel (37 rooms), restaurant and rooftop
patio.

2. Off-street parking is located to the east of the main entrance on the side of the building.

3. The loading zone will provide a pick-up/drop-off area closer to the main entrance of the facility while

keeping area free of parked cars.

4. Staff is recommending shortening the requested loading zone length from 115 as requested to 105°.
The reduction in length will provide additional buffer for vehicles turning right from Pleasant Street
onto Public Avenue.

Action Required / Recommendation / Evaluation:

Staff recommendation is to establish a loading zone for 105 on the south side of Public Avenue adjacent to 419
Pleasant Street.

Fiscal Note:




'PROPOSED LOADIN

= e :
-

BUSHNELL STREET

7 7,

= Beloit

WISCONSIN




TRy

TS

6 40 €

‘ON 133HS

prrrae

EREE)

¥

e
Aaesn

2S]

DWGINONTI 3L - € - 24 2E

NISNODSIM "ALNNOD X120y

110738 40 ALD
SNV INIWIAOYJINL LOT ONDIYVd

NIMJ009 1310H

253 0317.80 0L 100 S VIND IOSNEA SOV

NV1d LNOAV1 IS

Drewess

121/ 59E 809

2010 SEVRE L1592

WwarvewALEqraVM
TISES UL LRI

sspuueld siohamns siaauibus

uelliopeg-

NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 10N

~
NOILONYLSNOD ¥O4 LON b NOILONYLSNOD ¥04 LON . NOLLONYLISNOD ¥O4 LON £ NOILONYLSNOD ¥0O4 LON

—G—Eﬂ

P s

BYND 40 X0VE OL 34V NMOHS 1IavH 1TV 310N
941D IINVULNI AVMIAIG 0 32)
T34AL- VILIND ONY BUND LRONGD.0€ (5Z)
ANINIAVA VINH ONLLSD 3vIda ONY 3nonay (2
SQUOM ONINYH INIWaAVA 3L (EZ)
QIHSYQONDIIV INIWIAVA 3L1HM 0 (2)
(V14 ONLLHON 335) oNLHON aasodoud ()
UMM MOLHY ONDRVW INIWIAVY (O2)
(2%2) 1504 NSIS LS YYINGNL NO LaPest) Nois 1-54 (ET)

(SNOLLYDINNWNOD
¥3LVHO HUM LYNIGNOOD) 1V1SIQ3d INOHAT1EL GaLv20TaY (FT)

Q4 313N INLLSDA OL HOVLLY ONV NOIS INVIVTD Ao ()
(@ILYDIONT HIQIMW) 31YMIAIS 3134oN0D . (GT)

avaH oy 1nomvs (G

NOYAY AVMINN 3L34ON02.9 (1)

(SUIHLO AB) (€ v2r3) NSO 1N vl (ET)

(9%.20) SNIGTING NO NOIS AB-24 TIVASNI (GT)

LEDAZT) SNITING NO NOIS ONDIAV dvDIINVH ve-L TvIsNt (B)
ILHIMT00AAS VIGNVH ONDIIVA INIWIAVd (B)

ONDIYYW ININIAVA 3L o (L)

(202 STNvd oNINYvm 18103130 TSN (5)

9D 1536 - 431109 B N 31RONO.T (5)

QN2 INITTON - ¥3LLN9 % and 33NEd ot (V)

ININ3AVY 3L3NOD GasvoINEY .9 (E)

(QILVDIONI HLaW)
3903 GININIIHL HLIM XIYMIQIS JL3HINOD Amv

INaWaAve VH Alna asvanvas (T)

‘anN3o3

M

INIWASYA O3 LIAT
AYVHOAW3L Q350dOYd

35V3 55300V
[3A 4350dOYd:

o
)
1

,'g

B

NIV ERIGUTS VA 107

i ® 4 - -
INIW3SV3 GILIAN |
+ LNINYINY3d 03503DYd:

i R >

¥ooa
NOILIMLSI aTing F35OJOYd:
ON G35040%d 0T

INTNISYY S5320% ¥ ALTTLD 2T

137¥1S INVSYId

ONLLYIS

sood ¥004LNO

Q350d0Md: ./

EmEcEn/

45 90662

4595€'9C

53DVdS €

SIDVdS 19

OV 850) 45 E6LBE

3Y0D - SSINISNG VHLNID ‘T-01

VANV QI0YN1SI 3LIS

W3V SMOIAYINI AIAINOYY
ONDIYVd dVDIINVH G3INOYd
‘ONLIYYd GIQINCYd

V3V 101

ONINOZ

‘NOLLYWYO4NI 3LS

3NN3AY dNEnd

/nm»m:ud_o: 404 INOZ
-ONIQYOT ¥YD Q35040¥d




CITY OF BELOIT

REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO TRAFFIC REVIEW COMMITTEE

Action Required * X Information Only Options Attached
Date: March 14, 2018
Presenter(s): Jason Dupuis

Departments(s): Public Works-Engineering

Topic / Purpose for Presentation:

Ordinance to establish No-Parking zones and turn movements related to the temporary closing of 4™ Street from
Middle Street to North Street in front of Beloit Memorial High School.

Background Information:

The School District of Beloit and the City of Beloit have worked cooperatively to come up with a plan to
implement Phase 1 (4th Street Temporary Closure) of the High School Campus Master Plan.

Key Issues (maximum of S):

1. The School District of Beloit has worked with the City Center Council and Ayres Associates to develop
the overall High School Master Plan. The master plan has been approved by the School Board.

2. The School District commissioned a traffic impact analysis report and supplemental analysis for Phase
1.

3. In Phase 1, one block on 4™ Street, in front of the high school will be closed with bollards at the

intersections of Middle and North. The bollards would be collapsible or removable to allow for
emergency vehicle access.

4. A joint School Board and City Council meeting took place on 4/30/18 to discuss the proposal for the
temporary closure. Additional meetings: 5/3/18 (City Center meeting), 5/9/18 (PIM), 5/14/18 (TRC),
5/21/18 and 6/4/18 (City Council meetings).

5. The temporary closure is scheduled for the 2018-2019 school year. Periodic evaluations will occur
during the closure period to evaluate what effects the closure has on surrounding traffic and if any
additional improvements may be required.

6. The removal of parking along Middle Street and North Street will clear up any congestion along the side
streets and near the entrance/exit areas of the parking lot.

T The School District will evaluate the parking lot for future traffic calming measures and student pick-
up/drop-off areas.

Action Required / Recommendation / Evaluation:

Staff recommendation is to: Remove parking along both sides of Middle Street between 4™ and 6™
Remove parking along both sides of North Street between 4" and 6™
Establish a right-turn only lane for northbound traffic on 4™ at Middle



Establish a right-turn only lane for southbound traffic on 4™ at North
Establish a right-turn only lane for eastbound traffic on Middle at 4
Establish a left-turn only lane for eastbound traffic on North at 4

Fiscal Note:

The School District of Beloit will be responsible for the purchase and installation of the bollards. The City of
Beloit will be responsible for the establishment of the No-Parking areas and turn lane designations, including
signage and pavement markings.




£ ‘
- e e
e AT :

&:u;;j’{::imﬁ'w-s?'t‘ e :

- o ia
2 =S
o — AT
SURE e S

- -

EMPORA V:«\Y" CLO.

IRTH STREET 7

= Beloit

WISCONSIN




EXISTING PARKING CONDITIONS (On-Street)

| ¥ i L33

R -

LEGEND
I No-Parking Anytime

I 2-rParking

4[] No-Parking 6AM-6PM

I Loading Zone
- e

A e e = S T S b - e s wemecm|




.UIO.UOmmD _.u>_£A_Z® OO,.Z_U_._._.OZ,m O:-m:.mmﬁ

LEGEND

ﬁ B No-Parking Anytime
: I Loading Zone

x«,?*fiil.:litb!i’! va

— S e




